
Ohio Department of Transportation 
Prebid Questions

Project No.  050546 Sale Date - 11/2/2005

Who will be responsible for signing the official detour route as shown on sheet #5?

Question Submitted: 10/28/2005 1Question Number:
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All prospective bidders, subcontractors, suppliers, materialmen and all others who have an interest in these prebid questions and answers are advised 
that these items are being provided for informational purposes only and are not part of the bidding documents.  If a question warrants a clarification, 

the Department will issue an addenda addressing the request for clarification to all plan holders.  If the Department believes that the bidding 
documents adequately address the request, the contractor will be advised accordingly.



Ohio Department of Transportation 
Prebid Questions

Project No.  040336 Sale Date - 5/19/2004

Can #57 stone be used for bedding and backfill to the top of the pipe due to the inability to compact under the haunch?

Question Submitted: 5/27/2004

Bedding and backfill will be done as per the requirements of Item 603 (603.04 and 603.08).

1Question Number:

The 28 days in the A+B is not enough time, will more time be added?

Question Submitted: 5/27/2004

NO.

2Question Number:

Will an erosion control plan be required, there is no bid item for one?

Question Submitted: 5/27/2004

This is a Maintenance type project and the plan does not require an erosion control plan (indicated on the Title 

Sheet).

3Question Number:

Will the detour signs be installed by ODOT?

Question Submitted: 5/27/2004

ODOT will install the detour signs as always.

4Question Number:
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All prospective bidders, subcontractors, suppliers, materialmen and all others who have an interest in these prebid questions and answers are advised 
that these items are being provided for informational purposes only and are not part of the bidding documents.  If a question warrants a clarification, 

the Department will issue an addenda addressing the request for clarification to all plan holders.  If the Department believes that the bidding 
documents adequately address the request, the contractor will be advised accordingly.


